From:  Prosper, Terrie D.

Sent: 4/16/2013 1:02:44 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: live video feed??

Disaster waiting to happen. And | don’t think the facility has that capability anyway.

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 1.02 PM

To: Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: live video feed??

This sounds like a recipe for disaster to me, but what do you think?

From: Goelz, Peter [mailto:pgoelz@oneillandassoc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 10:54 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Panel 1 has a moderator

Laura

Also do you know if the conference venue has the ability to take a live video feed from the
NTSB/? Chairman Hersman would be able to it live if we have the capability from the SF end

Peter

Peter Goelz

Sentor Vice President
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